

AMY

CIBOROWSKI, RN

1150 Honeysuckle Lane, Lucas, TX, 75002

Amycib@gmail.com

469-865-3323

Skills Summary

Nursing experience: Majority of all hospital employment included Charge Nurse role and preceptor role. Areas of most experience include Oncology, Bone Marrow Transplant, Hospice Care, Medical Surgical/Telemetry, Case Management in Home Health and Agency Staff relief.

Education

Degree / Date of Graduation

Graduated with an Associates Degree in nursing from Oklahoma State University, Oklahoma City branch in 1992

Experience

09/2019- *current time*

Private Duty Nursing

Providing nursing care in my home to my mother as well as father-in-law.

Responsibilities include routine nursing assessment, wound care, wound vac dressings, wet to dry dressings, Picc line IV antibiotic infusions, Central line dressing changes as needed.

04/2010-05/2011

Baylor Medical Center at Irving

Telemetry Unit weekend day shift RN

03/2009-02/2010

IPCU Baylor Plano/HTPN

Nurse Liaison

Correlated inpatient care with Hospitalists and other care providers. Provided patient education and follow up instructions at time of discharge from hospital. Notified PCP of admission, plan of care and discharge plans. Reviewed and informed Hospitalists of test results and assisted in coordination of care outside of hospital.

09/2005-03/2009

Baylor Medical Center at Plano

Telemetry RN day shift

Charge Nurse role as well as caring for assigned patients, Student nurse and New hire RN preceptor

05/2003-08/2005

Lexington Medical Center

PCU staff RN/Nurse educator/Gn and new RN preceptor

2000-2003

NI Healthcare

Agency staff relief- telemetry/PCU

1999-2002

St Michaels Hospital

PRN House Supervisor and Med surgical floor RN

1998-2000

Carter Home Health

RN Case Manager

1996-1998

Bios Home Health

RN Branch Manager

Coordinated new branch office. Responsible for interviewing, nurse aides and nurses, scheduling and coordinating staff, In home supervisory visits and new client admissions.

1992-1996

Presbyterian Hospital Oklahoma City- Oncology/ Bone Marrow Transplant Unit